

disastersllc.com

Jason Trahan, CPA, FCPA, CFF

Commercial Insurance Claims Practice Leader

Jason is the Commercial Insurance Claims Practice Leader for Disaster Recovery Services, LLC (DRS) where he specializes in supervising and guiding professionals to provide a turnkey recovery solution for Claims Consulting, Disaster Restoration and Rebuild, and Debris Removal after a loss event.

Experience

Jason focuses his practice on providing forensic accounting services in the measurement of complex insurance claims. Since 1997, Jason has assisted numerous clients in reaching settlements on insurance claims, including property, business interruption, extra expense, builders' risk, cyber and liability claims. Jason has also provided assistance to insurance companies regarding reinsurance disputes.

Jason's experience includes disputerelated services for complex breach of contract and purchase price disputes, involving damage quantification and valuation issues. Jason also has experience performing forensic and investigative accounting work utilizing electronic evidence discovery and data mining. His experience in the above areas includes both public, private, government and not-forprofit organizations within industries such as manufacturing, automotive, semiconductor, food & beverage, financial services, retail, hospitality, agribusiness, gaming, transportation, and oil and gas refining.

Employment History

- Disaster Recovery Services, LLC, May 2019 to present
- Marsh USA, April 2013 to April 2019
- Ernst & Young LLP, May 2003 to April 2013
- Navigant Consulting, May 2001 to May 2003
- Coopers & Lybrand, LLP/ PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP, January 1997 to May 2001



Education

• BBA in Finance, University of Texas at Austin

Credentials

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA) in the State of Texas
- Forensic Certified Public Accountant (FCPA)
- Certified in Financial Forensics (CFF)
- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), Member

C (214) 563.7957 E jtrahan@disastersllc.com